

Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:00am-12:30pm

Via Zoom:

https://zoom.us/j/91662986311

MEETING MINUTES

- 1. Attendance/Introductions: Deb Beckmann, Latisha Wilson, Stephanie Daiber, Rachel Hall, Terri McKee, Liz McQuaid, Craig Loddeke, Deb Loddeke, Toni Randall, Cara Loddeke, Christy Foster, Deb Bullen, Tisha Lancaster, Danielle Hornyak, Tasha Morrow, Mary Pianfetti, Patrick Miller, Pamela Falter, Dan Hutchison, Stacy Nonn, Beverly Holland, Angella Holloway
- 2. Thank you so much Liz McQuaid for the insightful presentation on Stigmatizing Language! Presentation attached for reference. Also, Liz so graciously shared additional stigma resources, also attached.
- 3. Focus groups with people with lived experience (PLE): next focus group 6/23 6:30 pm at main pavilion in Breese Northside Park, presented options to Coalition for consideration of monthly or quarterly PLE focus groups
- 4. June Jamboree Parade, New Baden, Saturday June 18th, 5:00pm: We will be sending a reminder email of this event. T-shirts available for anyone wishing to walk with us in this parade or several other parades in Clinton County.
- 5. Sub Committee Reports: (several committees need members to help with our work!!)
 - <u>Education & Prevention</u>- Tasha Morrow-Chairperson, Deb B. shared that 12 schools are to participate in the 2022 IYS Survey, looking forward to the data collected! Cara Loddeke mentioned a very receptive audience in Okawville schools, with an emphasis on the Good Samaritan Law and increasing the awareness of this Law.
 - Law Enforcement- Jon LeCroy-Chairperson absent, no update
 - <u>Treatment & Recovery</u>- Amber Nichols–Chairperson absent, Dan H. touched briefly on Amber's work in Clinton/Bond Counties, including MARA meetings in Bond County, see flyer attached.
 - <u>Family Support</u>-Craig Loddeke-Chairperson (PAL/Family Support Network/PLE)—billboard updates/FSN call volume report/sign distribution in Clinton County (any person or business want one to put out?)
- 6. Additional Information/Announcements:
- Chestnut virtual Narcan Training on May 19th and June 23rd, 10am and 2pm (flyer attached); Egyptian Health is also available to train people or groups if interested.
- Concerns were brought about with resources for persons with substance use/mental health disorders in the jail system. We will continue to pursue options with law enforcement partners. Deb shared information on a Resource Mapping Workshop with the SJI and NCSC, see flyer attached.
- -Discussed opportunities for budget spenddown including OAD bracelets and TAC bracelets. Also noted several possibilities for encouragement to note on bracelets.
- Amare's Two-Act Drama and Awareness Play, *If I Never Wake Up.* Sat. May 21 @ 7 PM @ Alton Little Theater. Tickets @ the door or online @ <u>Alton Little Theater</u>. The same play is being held in Clinton County on August 13 & 14.

The next meeting will be held via Zoom on:

June 24th, 11:00am

Vision: Reduce the impact and stigma of substance use among residents of Clinton County.

<u>Mission:</u> Cohesive partners developing comprehensive strategies involving prevention, education, spirituality, law enforcement, treatment, support, and other recovery services.

Take Action Coalition of Clinton County Executive Committee: Craig, Deb, and Cara Loddeke; Christy Foster; Cary Trame; Deb Beckmann

ROSC State Website to view Take Action Coalition (TAC) documents:

https://www.govst.edu/ROSC/ (scroll down page until you find our coalition)

Illinois Family Resources Link: https://illinoisfamilyresources.org/

TAC Facebook Page Link: (This link is our Facebook page to view all upcoming events and resources.):

www.facebook.com/Take-Action-Coalition-of-Clinton-County-2267638083492125

